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1.  
 

Question:   

Annex II.3 Cases Studies - Lot 3 – Case Study 1 

Specific Instructions / questions 

Reference Statement: “20% of RFC cost and time”. 

 

Could you please clarify whether the above statement represents a typo or not? 

In case not, could you please explain the meaning of the statement?  

Answer: 

The statement is not a typo. 

It means that in the proposal 20% of the overall time and 20% of the overall costs 

shall be allocated to handle the Requests For Changes ("RFC"). 

 

2.  
 

Question: 

Regarding the page limits: 

Our understanding is that, each of the documents to be submitted under questions 

(III.5 to III.9) may not exceed the 2 to 4 pages limit. Our understanding is that the 

cover page as well as the Table of content are excluded of this limitation. Could 

you please clarify if our understanding is correct? 

Answer: 

No. Your understanding is not correct. The page limit relates to the global answer 

thus including table of contents and cover page if any. 

 

3.  
 

Question:  

III.7.2.3 (Lot 2): 

Can we use CVs of freelancers?  

If yes, do we have to provide a letter of intent signed by the freelancer? 

Answer: 

See Tender Specifications, General Part, Point I.6. Subcontracting, last title: 

Specific conditions regarding free-lancers. 
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4.  
 

Question: 

Draft Framework Contract – Article I.6 – 

The EP is asking for a performance bond of 8,5% of the estimated annual value of 

the Framework Contract.  

Can the EP be more precise about this estimated value in order to fully assess the 

financial implications? 

Answer: 

No. The actual value of the lot(s) will be known after the award of the contract and 

will highly be correlated to the prices of the winning tender. 

 

5.  
 

Question:  

With reference to TENDER SPECIFICATIONS - SPECIFIC PART - Lot 3, 

III.7.3, References, 

it is mentioned that: “only one reference may be in the European Parliament or in 

one of the other European Union Institutions, Agencies or Other bodies;”. We 

understand that by “other European Union Institutions, Agencies or Other bodies” 

mentioned you are referring to those participating in this call for Tenders, i.e.  

 

- Court of Justice of the European Union 

- European Court of Auditors  

- European Economic and Social Committee 

- Committee of the Regions 

- Translation Centre for the Bodies of the European Union 

- European Aviation Safety Agency 

- European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction. 

- European Ombudsman 

- European Data Protection Supervisor 

 

Could you please confirm? 

Answer: 

"Other European Institutions, Agencies or Other bodies" mentioned in point III.7.3, 

References, Tender Specifications, Specific Part for each lot, mean any other 

European Institution, Agency or Other Body, not only the ones participating in the 

call for tenders. 
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6.  
 

Question: 

For submission by post or courier company, can you confirm that there is no time 

limit, only date limit? 

Answer: 

Yes. 

 

7.  
 

Question: 

Would it be possible to have an editable version of the questionnaires "Tender 

specifications, Specific part for each Lot" as well as of the various forms we have 

to fill in? 

Answer: 

The editable versions are available on the European Parliament's website 

(http://www.europarl.europa.eu/tenders/invitations.htm). 

 

8.  
 

Question: 

Concerning the template for CVs, do we have to number project experiences from 

the oldest to the most recent (i.e. the oldest is number 1) or reversely (the most 

recent is number 1)? 

Answer: 

Preferably the most recent being number 1. 

9.  
 

Question: 

You mention in III.7.2.3. CVs of Tender specifications Lot 6 p.12 that "3 and only 3 

CVs per role will be considered". Can you please confirm that "role" in this 

sentence is understood as "Profile/role" as mentioned in table 2 page 9 of the same 

tender specifications (as opposed to "Indicative roles in a project/specific contract" 

mentioned in Annex II.2 profiles)? 

Same question apply to the other Lots. 

Answer: 

Yes. 
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10.  
 

Question: 

For references, you state page 12 of tender specifications for Lot 6 that "only one 

reference may be in the EP or in one of the other EU Institutions, Agencies or other 

Bodies". Are we talking about other EU Institutions, Agencies or other Bodies 

concerned by this contract or about ANY other EU Institutions, Agencies or other 

Bodies?  

Same question applies to the other Lots. 

Answer: 

See answer to question 5. 

 

11.  
 

Question: 

Several roles are required by the European Parliament in the SLA. 

a) Are these roles not exclusive, i.e. a Specific Contract manager could also be a 

service manager? 

b) For two different specific contracts A and B, a specific contract manager could 

be appointed to A and be appointed as a service manager on B?  

Answer: 

a)  The roles are not necessarily exclusive. 

b) Yes, as long as the cumulated roles allow the tasks to be performed 

satisfactorily. 

 

12.  
 

Question: 

Tender Specifications -  LOT 3 -  page 21 of 31 – Table 13.a. 

The EP is asking to complete column (E) Off site in Lisbon: 

 

a) We understand it is mandatory to fill in all prices in columns (B), (C) 

and (D) and that the prices of (E) are optional – Question: please 

confirm that the prices of column (E) are not taken into account for the 

financial score  

 

b) Can the Parliament please explain the difference of the nature of the 

prices between columns (D) and (E) and why is Lisbon being mentioned 

specifically? Does that mean that the Tenderer’s location needs to be in 

Lisbon? Does that mean that the Tenderer’s location in column (D) 

could be anywhere on the globe but Lisbon? 
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Answer: 

a) Yes. 

b) Column (D) refers to off-site services for the main three sites of all the 

participating Institutions, while column (E) refers to off-site services only for 

the Agency based in Lisbon. Making an offer for off-site services for the three 

main sites is mandatory. However, offers for Lisbon are optional. 

 

 

13.  
 

Question: 

Lot 8 in the Technical evaluation part. 

 

Question III 8.2.1“You receive the request described in the case study Case Study 

for Lot 8 (see Annex II.3 Case Studies). Based on this example, describe the steps 

and milestones you propose to submit a correct offer to the European Parliament. 

Include a list of all documents that you will send and their timing.” 

 

In the paragraph above you don’t specify which case study you are referring to. 

Is it for case study 1 or 2? 

 

Answer: 

The case study to be used as background material for question III.8.2.1 is the case 

study #1. 

 

14.  
 

Question: 

Lot 3 - section III.8.7 - Case study 

 

Please find some questions for clarification in the table below. 

 

Reference Question 

a) Lot 3 – Section : III.8.7.1 - 

Case Study 1 

What does the abbreviation "RFC" stand for? 

b) Lot 3 – Section : III.8.7.1 - 

Case Study 1 

What is expected by asking for "20% of RFC 

cost & time"? 

c) Lot 3 – Section : III.8.7.1 - 

Case Study 1 

What is meant by "the critical mass for 

development"? 

d) Lot 3 – Section : III.8.7.2 - 

Case Study 2 

What is meant by "the critical mass for 

maintenance"? 
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Answer: 

a) See answer to question 1. 

b) See answer to question 1. 

c) Some economy of scale can be obtained when several developments are 

performed, in addition to the case study one. 

The goals are: 

 - to indicate what is the volume of other maintenances required to get this 

economy of scale, 

 -  to consider that this volume is reached to make the proposal, 

 - and to indicate what is the impact on the proposal if this volume is not 

reached immediately at the beginning of the proposed maintenance for a 

certain period of time to be defined in your answer. 

d) Some economy of scale can be obtained when several developments are 

performed, in addition to the case study one. 

      The goals are: 

 - to indicate what is the volume of other maintenances required to get this 

economy of scale, 

 -  to consider that this volume is reached to make the proposal, 

 - and to indicate what is the impact on the proposal if this volume is not 

reached immediately at the beginning of the proposed maintenance for a 

certain period of time to be defined in your answer. 

 

15.  
 

Question: 

Tender specifications, Section III.7.3. Project References. Page 14 of 32. 

 

It is written that: “References from the tenderer’s company or branches of the 

tenderer’s company will not be accepted”. Could you please clarify the meaning of 

these sentences? We understand that you mean that references from internal 

projects executed by the company bidding or branches of the company are not 

allowed.  Can you confirm? 

 

Answer: 

Yes, your understanding is correct 

16.  
 

Question: 

Tender specifications, Section III.7.3. Project References. Page 14 of 32. 

 

“The services referred were executed between 01.01.2011 and 31.12.2013, and 

covered activities falling into the domain of the lot. Our understanding is that on-

going projects/services which delivered a system currently in maintenance phase 

are considered as valid references. Please confirm. 
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Answer: 

Yes, your understanding is correct, as long as the core of the project (excluding 

maintenance) was completed before 31.12.2013. 

 

 

17.  
 

Question: 

Tender specifications, Section III.6. Page 6 of 32. 

 

“If the economic operator is relying on a parent company…” Our understanding is 

that if an endorsement letter is provided by the holding company with 

unconditional support, the company presenting an offer is allowed to: 

 

a)  Provide consolidated turnover figures from the group. 

b)  Provide references from the group. Can you please confirm? 

c)  Provide CVs from the group 

d)  Provide staffing table figures from the group 

 

Can you please confirm if our understanding is correct? 

 

Answer: 

Yes, your understanding is correct. The endorsement letter will have to provide 

evidence that the endorsing economic operator puts at the disposal of the tenderer 

the resources needed for the performance of the contact, including the know-how 

and expertise in the domain of the contract. 

 

18.  
 

Question: 

Invitation to tender document page 9 of 9 

 

It is stated that 

- The General part should include the documents required in III.7 

- The Administrative and Technical Part should include the responses to III.7 

 

We understand that all documents and responses to III.7 should be included in the 

Administrative and Technical Part 

 

Please confirm that our understanding is correct 

 

Answer: 

Yes, your understanding is correct 
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19.  
 

Question: 

Tender Specifications, General Part, sections I.6 and III.1 

 

We understand that the documentation needed for a freelancer includes: 

 

1. A letter of intent from every subcontractor to put at the disposal of the main 

contractor the necessary resources for an adequate and satisfactory 

execution of the contract.  

2. In case of subcontracting of freelancers, a letter declaring that the 

freelancer or the one person company has a direct contract or co-operation 

agreement with a company member of the contractor consortium.  

 

Please confirm that our understanding is correct 

 

Answer: 

The tenderer must provide evidence that it will have at its disposal the resources of 

the subcontractor or free-lancer for the performance of the contract. A free-lancer 

acting as subcontractor must proof that he/she will be at the disposal of the tenderer 

either through a direct contract co-operation agreement or through a letter of intent. 

 

20.  
 

Question: 

Regarding project references when you say: “ References from the tenderer’s 

company or branches of the tenderer’s company will not be accepted”:  

 

1)  We interpret this to mean that a Project Reference of an internal project of our 

own company or branch of our own company will not be accepted. 

 

2) Tenderers who wish to use external Project References of services provided by 

their branches can do so only if they provide a letter of support from their group?   

Is this a correct interpretation? 

 

Answer: 

1) See answer to question 15 

2) See answer to question 17 
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21.  
 

Question: 

Clarification concerning LOT 3 in the table below: 

 

Section Question 

Lot 3 – 

Section 

III.7.2.3 

1) It’s required to provide 3 CV’s per role but nothing is mentioned 

regarding the seniority. 

Would the Parliament require to provide a CV for each of the 

three seniority levels (1,2,3) for the different roles? 

Lot 3 – 

Section 

III.8.1.3 

2) Question 8.1.3 mentions the “service management quality 

indicators” described in Annex II.5 Service Level Agreement. Are 

we correct in understanding that this question only refers to the 

quality indicators with IDs SM-1 to SM-9?. 

Lot 3 – 

Section 

III. 8.2.2  

3) Question 8.3.3 mentions the “ordering process service quality 

indicators and service performance values” for Fixed Price 

requests described in Annex II.5 Service Level Agreement. Are we 

correct in understanding that this question only refers to the 

quality indicator with ID FP-1?  

Lot 3 – 

Section 

III. 8.3.3  

4) Question 8.3.3 mentions “delivery process service quality 

indicators (…) for (…) Quoted Time and Means”. Are we correct 

in understanding that this only refers to the quality indicators 

with ID’s QTM-2 to QTM-8 (included) described in Annex II.5 

Service Level Agreement? 

Tendering 

Specificati

ons gen 

spec - 2.2. 

Financial 

informati

on - 

FORM 3 - 

Financial 

Informati

on Sheet 

5) The proposed template of the Form 3 is not the same document 

that is beyond the link proposed in the same chapter. Can you 

please confirm which document is to be used? 

1. FORM 3 - Financial Information Sheet example available 

page 33 out of 44 of the 01G Tender Specifications gen. spec. - 

Final.PDF  

2. the form available behind the provided link on page 33 out of 

44 of the 01G Tender Specifications gen. spec. - Final.PDF 

http://ec.europa.eu/budget/contracts_grants/info_contracts/financial

_id/financial_id_en.cfm  

 

 

Answer: 

1) The tender should be based on the roles and profiles requested for each lot.  

During contract execution the European Parliament will request the combination 

of seniority that better fits the needs of the service, always within the roles and 

profiles defined for each lot. 

By providing the CVs, the tenderer must prove its capacity to reply to any 

seniority request that the European Parliament may have during contract 

execution following the needs of the service. 

http://ec.europa.eu/budget/contracts_grants/info_contracts/financial_id/financial_id_en.cfm
http://ec.europa.eu/budget/contracts_grants/info_contracts/financial_id/financial_id_en.cfm
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2) Yes, your understanding is correct 

3) Yes, if you refer to question III.8.2.2 your understanding is correct 

4) Yes, your understanding is correct 

5) Either one or the other can be used 

 

22.  
 

Question: 

Annex II.3 Case Studies - Lot 8 – Case Study 1 

 

The section “Context” states "The tenderer is asked to make a proposal on how the 

study can be carried out...". 

The section “Description of issues and constraints” states "The system to 

centralize and correlate the logs must be installed within the EP premises on 

specific EP servers and PC...". 

The section "Specific instructions / questions" states "The tenderer must provide 

the complete project plan to realize the infrastructure necessary..." 

 

It is not clear to us if the objective of the Case study 1 is a study or a deployment.  

Or is it the execution of a "Proof of Concept" project involving both the installation 

of an (temporary) infrastructure and the study of the possibilities of this 

infrastructure? 

 

Could you please clarify the exact objective of the Case study 1? 

 

Answer: 

The objective of Case Study 1 is a study. 

 

23.  
 

Question: 

Annex II.3 Case Studies - Lot 8 – Case Study 2 

 

The section “Context” states "...the European Parliament wants to deploy an IDS 

and IPS architecture. [...] The tenderer is asked to make a proposal on how the 

implementation can be carried out..." 

The section “Specific Instruction/questions” states "The tenderer must provide the 

complete project plan to realize the investigation..." 

 

We understand that the word "investigation" should be rather replaced by 

"implementation".  Is our understanding correct?  If not, could you please clarify 

the exact objective of the Case study 2? 
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Answer: 

Your understanding is correct, the word "investigation" shall be replaced by 

"implementation". 

 

 

24.  
 

Question: 

We have a question relating to the Lot 8 in the Technical evaluation part. 

 

In the questions below, you don’t specify which case study you are referring to. 

Is it for case study 1 or 2? 

 

- 8.3.1: “How do you propose to follow the execution of a specific contract based 

on Case Study for Lot 8?” 

 

- 8.3.2  : “Describe how you propose to ensure the delivery and acceptance of the 

work described in Case Study for Lot 8”  

 

 

Answer: 

Both questions are related to Case Study 1. 

 

25.  
 

Question: 

 

Answer: 

 

 

26.  
 

Question: 

 

Answer: 

 

 

 

 


